ANINDYA K. BHATTACHARYA

305 East 86th Street Apartment 18G East New York, New York 10028

E-mail: abhat70@hotmail.com

Tel: 212-427-1733

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Extensive experience teaching International Business, Management and Marketing, Finance and Economics at the MBA and BBA levels. U.S. Government experience. Consultant to the United Nations. Author of numerous books and articles. Invited speaker at national and international conferences. Member, Academy of International Business. Fluent in several foreign languages. Extensive international travel and residence overseas.

EMPLOYMENT

Associate Professor of Business, Department of Economics, Brooklyn College, City University of New York, 1998-Present

Senior Economist, U.S. General Accounting Office, New York, 1984-1997.

Associate Professor of Business, State University of New York, 1983-1984.

Associate Professor of Business, Eastern Michigan University, 1982-1983.

Associate Professor of Business, Pace University, New York, 1978-1982.

Assistant Professor of Business, Adelphi University, New York, 1975-1978.

BUSINESS COURSES TAUGHT

<u>Marketing and Management</u>: Marketing Management, International Marketing, Marketing Research, Consumer Behavior, New Product Development, Export and Import Marketing, Multinational Business Management, Principles of Management, People, Work and Productivity, Decision Making and Negotiations, Competitive Analysis, Comparative Management Systems.

<u>International Business</u>: Environment and Operations of International Business, International Business Management, European Business, Asian Business, Business in Southern Asia.

<u>Finance and Economics</u>: Principles of Finance, Financial Management, Corporate Finance, Investments and Securities Markets, Financial Markets, Financial Statements Analysis, International Finance, International Financial Management, Managerial Economics, Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Money and Banking, Economic Development.

EDUCATION

Ph.D., Columbia University, New York, 1975.

M.A., School of Advanced International Studies, Johns Hopkins University, Washington, D.C., 1969.

Certificate, London School of Economics, England, 1967.

B.A., Cambridge University, England, 1966.